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MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM JAMES C. KENNEY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested

June 14, 2021

John Moore

Environmental Superintendent

Western Refining, Southwest Inc., Gallup Refinery
92 Giant Crossing Road

Gallup, New Mexico 87301

RE: APPROVAL
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION, APPROVAL WITH MODIFICATIONS, FRENCH DRAIN SOIL
SAMPLING INVESTIGATION WORK PLAN
WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST INC., GALLUP REFINERY
EPA ID # NMD000333211
HWB-WRG-20-022

Dear Mr. Moore:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is in receipt of the Marathon Petroleum
Company dba Western Refining Southwest Inc., Gallup Refinery (Permittee) Request for
Extension, Approval with Modifications, French Drain Soil Sampling Investigation Work Plan
(Request), dated June 1, 2021, and received June 4, 2021. The Permittee requests an extension
because “MPC will develop and submit a conceptual site model (CSM) for the Gallup Refinery in
July 2021 which will include data collected in the French Drain area and will affect the proposed
data collection under the above referenced work plan. The Work Plan modification will
incorporate any relevant changes determined from the CSM.”

The Permittee has shown good cause for the request in accordance with the Permit Section
1.1.12; therefore, NMED grants the extension. The Work Plan must be submitted to NMED no
later than September 30, 2021, as requested.
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If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Michiya Suzuki at
(505) 690-6930.

Sincerely,

‘Z_,é,(-"' ’ (/ 2{4,.:‘:__,_,,

Dave Cobrain
Program Manager
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: M. Suzuki, NMED HWB
T. McDill, OCD
L. King, EPA Region 6 (6LCRRC)

File:  Reading File and WRG 2021 file
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Western Refining Southwest LLC

A subsidiary of Marathon Petroleum Corporation

1-40 Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347

June 1, 2021

Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Request for Extension, Approval with Modifications, French Drain Soil Sampling
Investigation Work Plan
Marathon Petroleum Company LP, Gallup Refinery
(dba Western Refining Southwest LLC)
EPA ID# NMD000333211
HWB-WRG-16-001

Dear Mr. Pierard:

Marathon Petroleum Company LP (dba Western Refining Southwest LLC) Gallup Refinery (MPC)
is requesting an extension for submittal of the response to comments to the Approval with
Modifications, French Drain Soil Sampling Investigation Work Plan (Work Plan) dated January 8,
2021.

New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) provided comments and requested responses and
modifications to the Work Plan in the January 8, 2021 letter. As discussed in the NMED/MPC
meeting on May 26, 2021, MPC is requesting an extension for submitting Work Plan modifications
until September 30, 2021. MPC will develop and submit a conceptual site model (CSM) for the
Gallup Refinery in July 2021 which will include data collected in the French Drain area and will
affect the proposed data collection under the above referenced work plan. The Work Plan
modification will incorporate any relevant changes determined from the CSM.

If there are any questions, please call Mr. John Moore at (505) 879-7643.
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Western Refining Southwest LLC

A subsidiary of Marathon Petroleum Corporation

1-40 Exit 39
Jamestown, NM 87347

Certification

[ certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly
gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who
manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility
of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Sincerely,
Marathon Petroleum Company LP, Gallup Refinery

RoloAcs [fombe

Robert S. Hanks
Refinery General Manager

697-082-001

cc: D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
M. Suzuki, NMED HWB
T. McDill, NMOCD
G. McCartney, Marathon Petroleum Corporation
K. Luka, Marathon Petroleum Corporation
J. Moore, Marathon Gallup Refinery
H. Jones, Trihydro Corporation
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